
North Adams Community Schools 

 

 

260.724.7146 

625 Stadium Drive, Decatur, IN 46733  

www.nadams.k12.in.us 

Special School Board Meeting 
North Adams Administration Office 

625 Stadium Drive 
Decatur, IN  46733 

 
6:00 p.m. – October 27, 2022 

 

TO:          Decatur Democrat, WZBD, Berne Witness 
RE:          Special School Board Meeting/6:00 p.m. – October 27, 2022 
FROM:    Kim Hiatt 
DATE:     10/12/2022 
 
 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Public Comment on Agenda Items 

C.  New Business 

1. Approval of the 2022-2023 Teacher Master Contract 
D. Adjourn 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Board shall cause to be posted at the Corporation's Administrative Building, and in such other places as it may direct, a notice listing the 

date, time, and place of each regularly scheduled meeting of the Board. "The meeting site is fully-accessible. Any person requiring further 

accommodation should contact Supervisor of Building and Grounds, at the School Corporation's central office." 
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